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From:  (D. Tehan, MP) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 3:45 PM
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: TEHAN, Daniel Thomas - 02/09/19- 03/09/19- 114647
Attachments: SKM_C3350190911153300.pdf

Good afternoon 
Please find attached a Parliamentarian’s Travel Declaration from the Member for Wannon, Hon Dan Tehan MP. 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 
Yours sincerely 

Office Manager / Executive Assistant 
Office of Dan Tehan MP 
190 Gray Street Hamilton VIC 3300 
T: 03 5572 1100 | Local call: 1300 131 692 |M: 
E: @aph.gov.au 
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From:  (S. Robert, MP) < @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 8:24 AM
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: ROBERT, Stuart - 02/09/19- 03/09/19- 05/09/19- 114639
Attachments: 11092019082022-0001.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Kind regards 

Office Manager - Diary 

The Office of the Hon Stuart Robert 
Federal Member for Fadden 
Minister for The National Disability Insurance Scheme 
Minister for Government Services 
PO Box 733 | BIGGERA WATERS QLD 4216 
1/110 Brisbane Road LABRADOR QLD 4215 
T: 61 7 5500 5919 | F: 61 7 5500 5484 
Canberra Office: 61 2 6277 7200 
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From  (Sen S. Birmingham) Date 10/09/2019, 9:42:06 am

To Forms - IPEA
Cc
Subject Re: Travel Claim - Minister Birmingham Ref: 1420825 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

image001.gif (452 B HTML ) image002.jpg (22 KB HTML )

Apologies, yes it is 2/3 September . 

Thanks for progressing

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Sep 2019, at 9:22 am, Forms - IPEA <Forms@ipea.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning 

IPEA has now processed the attached travel claim for the Minister. 

Please note the travel listed on the attached form is from 2 to 3 March 2019, however 
the receipts attached show travel is actually in September 2019. 

IPEA has processed this claim based on the receipts provided (2 to 3 September 2019). 
If we have incorrectly interpreted this claim, please let me know via return email. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.  
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From: Forms - IPEA
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 9:20 AM
To:
Cc: birmingham@aph.gov.au
Subject: Travel Claim - Minister Birmingham Ref: 1420825 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SKM_C55819090411530.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning  

IPEA has now processed the attached travel claim for the Minister. 

Please note the travel listed on the attached form is from 2 to 3 March 2019, however the receipts attached show 
travel is actually in September 2019.  

IPEA has processed this claim based on the receipts provided (2 to 3 September 2019). If we have incorrectly 
interpreted this claim, please let me know via return email.  

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Kind regards  

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 
T: 02 6215 3000 

E: enquiries@ipea.gov.au
www.ipea.gov.au 

Did you know that travel can now be claimed through our online and mobile site? 

Try using PEMS, the Parliamentary Expenses Management System, for Travel claims. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:  (Sen S. Birmingham)  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:58 AM 
To: Forms - IPEA  
Cc: Birmingham, Simon (Private)  
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Please see attached. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

With thanks 

________________________________________________________ 

Office of Senator the Hon Simon Birmingham|Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment 
107 Sir Donald Bradman Drive, Hilton, SA 5033
: (08) 8354 1644 
MG 70, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
: (02) 6277 7420 |  | : @aph.gov.au
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